ADDRESSES: UW Meeting Center, Room 150, 951 North Poplar, Casper, WY 82602.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Terri Trevino, RAC Coordinator, Wyoming Bureau of Land Management, P.O. Box 1828, Cheyenne, WY 82003, (307) 775–6020.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The agenda for the meeting will include:

- 1. Status of Green River Basin Advisory Committee
- 2. Reports from RAC sub-groups
- 3. Committee Training
- 4. Public Comment

This meeting is open to the public. Interested persons may make oral statements to the Council or file written statements for the council's consideration. Anyone wishing to make an oral statement should notify the RAC Coordinator, at the above address by May 1, 1996.

Depending on the number of persons wishing to make oral statements, a time limit, per person, may be established by the Chair of the Resource Advisory Council.

Alan R. Pierson,

State Director.

[FR Doc. 96-8452 Filed 4-4-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310-22-M

[WY-040-1430-1; W-122360]

# Notice of Realty Action; Recreation and Public Purposes (R&PP) Act Classification; Wyoming

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, DOI.

**ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: The following public lands in Sublette County, Wyoming has been examined and found suitable for classification for conveyance to Sublette and Teton Counties, under the provisions of the Recreation and Public Purposes Act (as amended 43 USC 869 et. seq.). Sublette County and Teton County propose to use the land for a landfill.

Sixth Principal Meridian

T. 30 N., R. 111 W.,

Sec. 22,  $W^{1/2}NE^{1/4}$ ,  $NE^{1/4}SW^{1/4}$ ,  $NW^{1/4}SE^{1/4}$ . These lands contain 160 acres.

The lands are not needed for Federal purposes. Conveyance is consistent with current BLM land use planning and would be in the public interest.

The patent, when issued, will be subject to the following terms, conditions and reservations:

1. Provisions of the Recreation and Public Purpose Act and to all applicable

regulations of the Secretary of the Interior.

- 2. A right-of-way for ditches and canals constructed by the authority of the United States.
- 3. All minerals shall be reserved to the United States, together with the right to prospect for, mine, and remove the minerals.

Detailed information concerning this action is available for review at the office of the Bureau of Land Management, Pinedale Resource Area, P.O. Box 768, Pinedale, Wyoming, or by calling Grace Jensen, Realty Specialist, at (307) 367–4358.

Upon publication of this notice in the Federal Register, the lands will be segregated from all other forms of appropriation under the public land laws, including the general mining laws, except for conveyance under the Recreation and Public Purpose Act and leasing under the mineral leasing laws. For a period of 45 days from the date of publication of this notice in the Federal Register, interested persons may submit comments regarding the proposed conveyance or classification of the lands to the Area Manager, Bureau of Land Management, Pinedale Resource Area, P.O. Box 768, Pinedale, Wyoming 82941.

Classification Comments: Interested parties may submit comments involving the suitability of the land for a landfill. Comments on the classification are restricted to whether the land is physically suited for the proposal, whether the use will maximize the future use or uses of the land, whether the use is consistent with local planning and zoning, or if the use is consistent with State and Federal programs.

Application Comments: Interested parties may submit comments regarding the specific use proposed in the application and plan of development, whether the BLM followed proper administrative procedures in reaching the decision, or any other factor not directly related to the suitability of the land for a landfill.

Any adverse comments will be reviewed by the Rock Springs District Manager. In the absence of any adverse comments, the classification will become effective 60 days from the date of publication of this notice in the Federal Register.

Dated: March 14, 1996.

David E. Harper,

Realty Specialist.

[FR Doc. 96–8393 Filed 4–4–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–22–M

[CA-059-1220-00]

## Special Area—Fee Adjustment

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Interior.

**ACTION:** Fee adjustment for use of Special Area within Butte County, California.

SUMMARY: The BLM is adjusting the daily fee from \$1.50 per site, per day to \$2.50 per site, per day for recreational mineral collection at the Forks of Butte Creek Special Recreation Management Area. This fee adjustment is required to reflect the current market value of the recreation opportunity being offered by BLM, and to reduce over-crowding within the Special Recreation Management Area.

**DATES:** This fee adjustment will take effect April 5, 1996.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Charles M. Schultz, Area Manager, Bureau of Land Management, 355 Hemsted Drive, Redding, CA 96002.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Forks of Butte Creek Special Recreation Management Area in Butte County, California, was placed under protective withdrawal (S 4528) by Public Land Order 5329 on January 18, 1973, to segregate the area from all forms of appropriation, including the mining laws. While the mineral rights to much of this area continue to be held under mining claims that pre-date this withdrawal, several segments (sites of Butte Creek are not encumbered with mining claims. These sites have become extremely popular for recreational mineral collection via panning, sluicing and dredging.

Since April 15, 1987, the BLM has required recreational panners, sluicers and dredgers to obtain, and operate under the terms of, a use permit for mineral collection within the Forks of **Butte Creek Special Recreational** Management Area. Use permits are required for all forms of intrusive mineral collection such as dredging, pumping, sluicing, and extensive panning. Extensive panning is defined as panning which uses a digging instrument with a blade larger than 4 inches wide and 8 inches long. No use permit is required for non-intrusive gold panning, using only a small spoon or trowel for digging.

The fee for intrusive use has been \$1.50 per site, per day. By adjusting the fee to \$2.50 per site, per day, the fee better reflects the market value of the opportunity being offered, and reduce over-crowding on the creek.

The authority for this fee adjustment is 43 CFR 8372. Any person who

engages in intrusive mineral collection within the Forks of Butte Creek Special Recreation Area in violation of permit terms or stipulations may be subject to a fine not to exceed \$1,000 and/or imprisonment not exceed 12 months. Charles M. Schultz,

Redding Area Manager.

[FR Doc. 96-8392 Filed 4-4-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-40-M

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services; Agency Information **Collection Activities: Proposed** Collection; Comment Request

**ACTION:** Notice of Information Collection Under Review; Innovative Community-Oriented Policing Grant Program (ICOP), Parts I and II.

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approval is being sought for the information collection listed below. This proposed information collection was previously published in the Federal Register and allowed 60 days for public comment.

The purpose of this notice is to allow an additional 30 days for public comments from the date listed at the top of this page in the Federal Register. This process is conducted in accordance with 5 Code of Federal Regulation, Part

Written comments and/or suggestions regarding the item(s) contained in this notice, especially regarding the estimated public burden and associated response time, should be directed to the Office of Management and Budget, Office of Regulatory Affairs, Attention: Department of Justice Desk Officer, Washington, DC, 20530. Additionally, comments may be submitted to OMB via facsimile to 202–395–7285. Comments may also be submitted to the Department of Justice (DOJ), Justice Management Division, Information Management and Security Staff, Attention: Department Clearance Officer, Suite 850, 1001 G Street, NW, Washington, DC, 20530. Additionally, comments may be submitted to DOJ via facsimile to 202-514-1534. Written comments may also be submitted to Charlotte C. Black, Assistant General Counsel, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, 1100 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530, or via facsimile at (202) 616-2914.

Written comments and suggestions from the public and affected agencies should address one or more of the following points:

- (1) evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency/component, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- (2) evaluate the accuracy of the agencies/components estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- (3) enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected: and
- (4) minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of

The proposed collection is listed below: Innovative Community-Oriented Policing Grants Program (ICOP) Application, Parts I and II.

- (1) Type of information collection. Voluntary application for federal funding to support innovative community policing.
- (2) The title of the form/collection. Innovative Community-Oriented Policing Grants Program (ICOP) Application, Parts I (Reducing Crime and Disorder Through Problem Solving Partnerships) and II (Developing Community Policing).
- (3) The agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the Department sponsoring the collection. Form: COPS 16/01 and 16/02. Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, United States Department of Justice.
- (4) Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract. State, local, or tribal local governments.

The ICOP program is designed to support local law enforcement agencies in collaboration with non-profit community entities in developing and implementing innovative community policing strategies, either by targeting one specific crime problem to fight through a community partnership (ICOP Part I), or be developing community policing through training, changing organizational structure, or community policing centers (ICOP Part II).

- (5) An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond: 4,210 respondents: 14 hours per response.
- (6) An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the collection. 67,781 annual burden hours.

Public comment on this proposed information collection is strongly encouraged.

Dated: April 1, 1996.

Robert B. Briggs,

Department Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 96-8417 Filed 4-4-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-21-M

### **Drug Enforcement Administration**

## Ronald Phillips, D.O.; Revocation of Registration

On July 20, 1995, the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), issued an Order to Show Cause to Ronald Phillips, D.O., (Respondent) of Brookhaven, Pennsylvania, notifying him of an opportunity to show cause as to why DEA should not revoke his DEA Certificate of Registration, AP171048, under 21 U.S.C. 824(a)(4), and deny any pending application under 21 U.S.C. 823(f), as being inconsistent with the public interest. Specifically, the Order to Show Cause alleged, among other things, that (1) during the course of a DEA investigation, "DEA investigators identified approximately fifteen local pharmacies in which numerous prescriptions for controlled substances in Schedules II through V were retrieved which had been written by [the Respondent], in the names of family members, for the purpose of obtaining controlled substances for [his] personal use" (2) in July of 1993, the Respondent voluntarily enrolled in the Pennsylvania Physicians' Health Program, a program which provides substance abuse treatment for physicians, but that in August of 1994, DEA investigators were informed that the Respondent had failed to comply with the terms of the treatment agreement; and (3) in May of 1995, the Respondent was indicted by a Grand Jury in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania on one count of fraudulently obtaining controlled substances in Schedules II through IV for his personal use in violation of 21 U.S.C. 843(a)(3).

On August 21, 1995, the Respondent, through counsel, filed a request for a hearing. On August 28, 1995, Administrative Law Judge Mary Ellen Bittner issued an Order for Prehearing Statements, informing the parties of her appointment as the presiding officer in this case, and ordering the Respondent to file his prehearing statement on or before October 10, 1995, and the Government counsel to file her